

RE: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 17:20:33 -0400

Ok -- that's helpful -- Cindy

-----Original Message-----

From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Sent: October 13, 2017 5:15 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

FYI - Martha advised this morning that this wasn't going until the 25th .

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

Hi Steen and Carolyn -- can you provide us with the regulations that are going to Cabinet on the 18th.

Cindy

-----Original Message-----

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY); Foster, Robert (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Angus, Helen (TBS); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: RE: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

Ok. I thought there'd been some discussion on this yesterday and view had been that this could wait a cycle.

However, if it's urgent, we can add to the agenda once we receive materials and confirmation that Provincial Controller has reviewed and has no concerns. At this point all we have is the high level summary provided at the regular FHP meetings, so we're not able to prepare a CO note. Cabinet will need assurance there's been some opportunity for central agency review and due diligence.

I brief the Premier on Monday. Andrew B will be there, so I'll let the P know this is at play and that pending receipt of materials and completion of TBS/Controller and CO reviews, it could be added to the agenda.

I'd appreciate it if you could send me draft materials over the weekend so I can prepare for the P briefing.

Thanks.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 3:23 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY)
Subject: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

Hi.

Just concluded 1:1 with Bevan. He confirmed that we should track to next Wednesday for the OFHP Regulations to keep it all on track and that while it is a bit dramatic to go direct to cabinet, etc they don't think that it would be much of a discussion since it's just implementing what we said we would do.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)